

# Motorola Mobility LLC

Motorola Mobility LLC, 222 W. Merchandise Mart Plaza, Chicago, Illinois 60654, United States

Tel: 847-687-6929 ; Fax: 954-337-2377

Date: March 6, 2018

Federal Communications Commission

Office of Engineering and Technology Laboratory Division

7435 Oakland Mills Rd

Columbia MD 21046-1609

SUBJECT: FCC Application for FCC ID as below:

FCC ID: IHDT56XC2

FCC ID: IHDT56XC4

To Whom It May Concern:

We hereby attest that, LTE release 10 limitations and support restrictions are:

- a) LTE Rel. 10 3GPP TS 36.521-2, V14.2.0
- b) uplink and downlink are supported
  - Both Inter- and intra-band CA are supported
  - Up to a maximum of 2 DL carriers paired
  - Max aggregate bandwidth supported is 40 MHz.
- c) Uplink Tx power would not be different w/ or w/o CA.
- d) The power reduction is applied when uplink carrier aggregation supported.
- e) Enhanced SC-FDMA is not supported.
- f) LTE uplink MIMO and other transmit diversity is not supported
- g) UE category is Rel. 10, Category 6.
- h) SVLTE is not supported
- i) Wi-Fi 802.11 a/b/g/n; Bluetooth 4.2 and earlier contained in this device.

Sincerely yours,



Jeff Narducci

narducci@motorola.com